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Question: 1 
   
Why are BAdIs deployed in SRM? 
Please choose the correct answers. 
Response: 
 
A. To change the system behavior with specific modifications 
B. To establish connectivity between systems without using PI, RFC, or ALE 
C. To prohibit partners from adding their own codes 
D. To complement, overwrite, or replace customizing settings 
 

Answer: D     
 

Question: 2 
   
You want to upload images into your catalog repository. Which SRM-MDM component do you use? 
Please choose the correct answer.  
Response: 
 
A. MDM Console 
B. MDM Data Manager 
C. MDM Import Manager 
D. MDM Import Server 
 

Answer: B     
 

Question: 3 
   
In the extended classic scenario, how are confirmations transferred from SRM to the ERP backend? 
Please choose the correct answer. 
Response: 
 
A. RFC 
B. BAPI 
C. PI 
D. IDoc 
 

Answer: D     
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Question: 4 
   
How do you ensure in the classic scenario that purchase orders are always generated in the ERP system 
for shopping cart items with complete data? 
Please choose the correct answer. 
Response: 
 
A. Define Objects in Backend System. 
B. Define Product Staging Rules. 
C. Define Backend System for Product Category. 
D. Maintain Distribution Model and Distribution Views. 
 

Answer: A     
 

Question: 5 
   
What controls the transfer of shopping cart follow-on documents from the SRM server to the backend 
system? 
Please choose the correct answer. 
Response: 
 
A. Dispatcher 
B. Driver 
C. Spooler 
D. IDoc 
 

Answer: C     
 

Question: 6 
   
Your customer is upgrading from SRM 5.0 to SRM 7.0. What do they need to consider regarding 
workflows? 
Please choose the correct answer. 
Response: 
 
A. They can continue using application-controlled workflow. 
B. They must continue using process-controlled workflow. 
C. They can continue using process-controlled workflow. 
D. They must continue using application-controlled workflow. 
 

Answer: B     
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Question: 7 
   
Which of the following are OCI outbound parameters? 
There are 2 correct answers to this question. 
Response: 
 
A. URL 
B. Business Partner 
C. User name 
D. Logical system 
 

Answer: A,C     
 

Question: 8 
   
Which master data is maintained in the SRM system? 
Please choose the correct answer. 
Response: 
 
A. Asset master data 
B. Cost centers 
C. Purchasing info records 
D. Business partners 
 

Answer: D     
 

Question: 9 
   
Which features of the sourcing application are valid options for the purchaser? 
Please choose the correct answer. 
Response: 
 
A. Create: RFx, Purchase Order, Contract, Live Auction, Replace with Catalog Item, Submit to Grouping 
B. Create: RFx, Purchase Order, Contract, Live Auction, Confirmation Replace with Catalog Item, Submit 
to Grouping 
C. Create: RFx, Purchase Order, Contract, Live Auction, Reservation Replace with Catalog Item, Submit to 
Grouping 
D. Create: RFx, Purchase Order, Contract, Live Auction, Vendor List Replace with Catalog Item, Submit to 
Grouping 
 

Answer: A     
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Question: 10 
   
Your customer is implementing SRM 7.2 with ECC 6.0 EhP4. What will be required in their system 
landscape to create Central Contracts in SRM? 
Please choose the correct answer. 
Response: 
 
A. SRM-MDM Catalog 
B. SAP CLM (Contract Lifecycle Management) 
C. SAP E-Sourcing 
D. SAP NetWeaver PI 
 

Answer: D     
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